1/27/80

r. Jemes °, Rhoads

Arebivist o the United Sistes
The Nationsl Arehives,
Yashingtom, D.C, 20408

Jear Dr. hkoeds,

lour letter of tue 28md,, wita enclosures, hes Just srrived, I em
Bot well snd esnmot mo- meke full Fesponse, but I will seenm,

#ith regerd to your leet peragrapa, desling with the ¥DSU film just
supplied by tae Secret Service, I hope %o be able to get to Yashington oe
Fridey, tie 30th. I would like to see this fllm them, if thin 1 possible,

1 should be sble %o get there about 11 8.m., which should pereit viewing without
interference wita toe lunch schedule of your smployees. If you can arrsnge to
cave toe WISU origi.al thers at ke same time, I wo:ld like to be sstisfied that
it 1s without splices. n4, 1°? my recolleetion 1s correet, there should be three
separate WD5U films, not just cme, If this is ar exact duplicste of the film I
Bave seem, obtsine? at the seme time, there is no point in my seeing it, I should
also 1live %o beve copla- of all the correspondens: snd othe: recerds relsting %o
this film, as supplied by the Secret Service and ss deSween your agency and

toe Seeret Servias, I would s preciste being eble %c piek tiam up the ssme time.

As our previous correspond nece siowa in dessil, tharo are stillemiceing
wtill plotures from this film, mede for snd wsed by tas goversment in the in- '
vestigetion. I would srpreeiste 1t, 1f this metter is not ecpclusively handled
in the 2cmmuniostions Fesuliing in this new film being deposiiec with you, if
Jou eould esteblish, one way or the other, whether the Sesret Service hss them,
1€ tuey do, * presume they slso will be previded you. I knov the FBRI hes st lesst
some of them, but you sppesr %0 be reluotamt te sgk the FEI for whet is sunpvosed
%o be iz your ershive snd 1o met.

Wen I originslly requested » pege of the Bringeier hacddook, referred
%5 2% tue bottom of the first pege or your letter, I olsc provided $he pege mumber,
It is nov beyond my cepasity %o seereh this out. If you eam~et mow find tiat
record, it will have % awsit the time I eanm duplieate this =ork. However, I
reliind you thet the FEI was tae offfeisl Mmpositery cf 21l Commission evidenee,
thet 1t wae %o meke phetographio sopies or esch, and that, to the best of uy
mowledge, this wes dome.

With ell %:.e other responsidilisies you have, 1 presume you have mde no
personsl exemination of the photographs of ORs 594 snd 298 you mede for me. Fore
Baps you mey yet find the time %o do this. The reasea I asked to sxaming the
origiasls 12 beosuss these pistures are i Ytorly withou' meeming. Thy do not
iimselose, to careful exsmiostion, what is testified e, My purpoce is sjmply
o Be cble %o do this. 1 regerd this as quite proper. I would alse prifsy Yiad
o snable shis to be done is the purpese of preservetion of such srchives I slse
fu-gest you might went $o consider what you sre reslly seying in this ssatence, "Wo
do 20t prepsre eveeiel photogr-phs of President Eennedy’s clnthing for researchers”,



f thas griginsls are withous meaning »nd you will net mske thoge $han esh lLave B

s8ning, ere you sot 8sying you are seeing %o 1t it 2o one emn hews say mesning-
ul sec@ss to Lals moet basic evidemce? ] am relmctant to belisve thia f{a your :
ersonsl intention. 1 er met wilbout uaderstanding of the reluctenss of eBy
ursoworaczy ¥o dspart from wist it Bae mede its nomm, L3d, of course, it is
brion: f2zt wo ches) use sbHould Be m2ede o sueb wvidenee. Therefors, Lha’n

iis enggestion fc msks, ons $het msy causs yos 30 problem ot 21, I a

Bat you hnve your own 1ad mske suitedle snlersumends of parta of thess nagrtiees
ar me amd Buat yew provide @ simple afs lemeat ibat slag sheuld present you with
© aifriculiies, On OX ¥94, 3y 20le inherest (2 12 the slite thsi ape the =ubjeat
f testimony, the poimts whers tar dullet is se1d to heve trousitsed the garment,
' 1lsaf tisss Siat 1 would lids Bx10 enlsrgemsnis, ss large = dsz be made with
dsrity, 9o -orintc of 2seh, Rith C2 398, the same, plus & z%atement thet the othew
Bitlel aorks on the $ie sre not mieks of smy kind, 2ere, if thore ewe sny othar ¢
iews already recordsd in photogrepks, I would like to be =ble to sxsmine thes,
% shoulid be sdvious %o you thet any proper 2s=esgmast o2 tials svidenge, vwhathaer
T mot it wes made by the Commiseion, recuives sonsultation with =t least ocme
‘thar viev, tiet from the side,

EPRRPE LAY ey P T

1 epall this out for you baceuse [ em snxious %o evpid apy wafair
aference toat iLe government is Biding snyihing, of whiah thers are alvenily
o0 many such inferamessz,

Tou hews mot responded %o my recusat that you deplicate the pleture of
e resr and of t58 dullet you 4id Seke for me lemg 1% i5 & view tadea Drem
i ¢lose 35 posmible %o & right engle, with @ feake slenf the flaits
Hde of the Bullet. I 28111 want tkis, with twe prists ax? a segetive., I would
lse like ¢ priat of the pizture you 2ow say you teok for Dr. Fichols, segesher
AR 2 sory of ks order (sssuming thic is not improper), which will fdemtify
e time of the pletwre~iairing,

1 will address the su{r mettars as soon ea I esn. I slac remind you
3¢ axiabing nnsupsvered requesta - hawe wde.

Sincerely,

o A L T



